UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF PUERTO RICO

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CRIMINAL NO. £¥ -& [ /W% )
Plaintiff,
VS. COUNTS:
[1] ANIBAL ACEVEDO VILA, 2 USC 434(b) .
[2] CANDIDO NEGRON MELLA, 2 USC 437g(d)(1)(A) i Oy
[3] SALVATORE AVANZATO, 2 USC 441a(a)(1) Ll R
[4] JORGE VELASCO MELLA, 2 USC 441b{a) B I
[5] ROBERT M. FELDMAN, 2 USC 441e
[6] MARVIN I. BLOCK, 2 USC 441f -
[71 RAMON VELASCO ESCARDILLE, 18 USC 2
[8] EDWIN COLON RODRIGUEZ, 18 USC 371 2 iRy
[9] ENEIDY COREANO SALGADO, 18USC 666(a)(f)(A) & -
[10] LUISA INCLAN BIRD, 18 USC 1001(a}(1)
[11] MIGUEL NAZARIO FRANCO, 18 USC 1001(a)(2)
[12] RICARDO COLON PADILLA, 18 USC 1343
[13] JOSE GONZALEZ FREYRE, 26 USC 7206(1)
Defendants. (TWENTY-SEVEN COUNTS)

SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
At all times material to this Superseding Indictment;
GENERAL ALLEGATIONS APPLIED TO COUNTS ONE THRQUGH NINE

Relevant Entities and Individuals Involved

1. The “Comité Acevedo Vila Comisionado 2000, Inc.” (hereinafter referred to
as “the Committee”) was a political committee, formed in 1999 in Puerto Rico, that had
been authorized by the defendant, ANIBAL ACEVEDO VILA, to serve as his principal

campaign committee for his 2000 campaign for Resident Commissioner to the United
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States House of Representatives, and later for his 2002 re-election campaign. The
Committee was authorized to solicit and receive contributions on the defendant’s behalf.

2. The Committee incurred a significant campaign debt for the Resident
Commissioner election and, particularly, for the primary. The reported campaign debt at
the close of 2000 was approximately $545,000. Between the years 2001 and 2003, the
Commitiee carried a sizeable debt on its books, and the Committee continued to raise
money in order to eliminate this debt.

3. Company A was a media and public relations firm that provided services to
the Committee in connection with the 1999 primary election for the position of Resident
Commissioner. The Committee owed a majority of this campaign debt to Company A for
its services rendered.

4. The Federal Election Commission (hereinafter “FEC”) was an agency of the
Executive Branch of the United States government charged with the administration and
civil enforcement of the Federal Election Campaign Act (hereinafter “FECA”). The FECA
governed the making and reporting of contributions to federal candidates, including
candidates for election to the Office of Resident Commissioner to Congress for the

Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, and specifically:

A. Limited the amount of contributions from individuals;
B. Prohibited contributions from corporations and foreign nationals;
C. Prohibited contributions by one person in the name of another person

(hereinafter referred to as “conduit contributions™); and
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D. Required a political committee authorized by a federal candidate to
file periodic reports with the FEC identifying each person who made
a contribution during the reporting period that aggregated over $200.
5. The FEC was responsible for providing accurate information to the public

regarding the amounts and sources of contributions to federal candidates. The FEC relied
upon and used the periodic reports filed by political committees to inform the public and
to enforce the FECA.

6. Defendant ANIBAL ACEVEDO VILA (hereinafter “defendant ACEVEDO
VILA") won the election for Resident Commissioner in November, 2000. Defendant
ACEVEDO VILA subsequently served as an elected member of the United States House
of Representatives as Resident Commissioner for the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico from
January 2001 through January 2005.

7. Defendant ENEIDY COREANC SALGADO (hereinafter “defendant
COREANO SALGADO”) was a scheduler at the Resident Commissioner's Office in
Washington, D.C. Defendant COREANO SALGADO eventually became Administrative
Director for the Resident Commissioner's D.C. Office. |

8. Defendant LUISA INCLAN BIRD (hereinafter “defendant INCLAN BIRD")
was an attorney licensed to practice law in the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. Defendant
INCLAN BIRD was a Legal Advisor for the Resident Commissioner's Office in San Juan,
Puerto Rico. Defendant INCLAN BIRD was also a volunteer for the Committee and

organized fund-raising events in Puerto Rico.



Superseding Indictment
United States of America v. Anibal Acevedo Vila, et al
Page 4

9. Defendant, RAMON VELASCO ESCARDILLE {(hereinafter "defendant
VELASCO ESCARDILLE") was the Treasurer of the Committee. Defendant VELASCO
ESCARDILLE’s duties included reviewing campaign finance regulations, reviewing and
filing reports with the FEC, and processing reimbursement checks to contributors.

10. Defendant EDWIN COLON RODRIGUEZ (hereinafter “defendant COLON
RODRIGUEZ") was the Assistant Treasurer and Custodian of Records for the Committee.
Defendant COLON RODRIGUEZ was responsible for receiving contribution checks from
the Continental United States and from within the Commonweaith of Puetto Rico, and
inputting the information into a computerized data base at the Commitiee. Defendant
COLON RODRIGUEZ also worked with defendant VELASCO ESCARDILLE in the
preparation of drafts of FEC finance reports.

11.  Defendant ROBERT M. FELDMAN (hereinafter “defendant FELDMAN") was
the owner and president of Delaware Valley Consulting, Inc. and United Consulting Inc.,
both of which were Pennsylvania corporations. FELDMAN was also a fundraiser for
political candidates in Pennsylvania and other states. Defendant ACEVEDO VILA
appointed defendant FELDMAN as the United States Finance Chairman forthe Committee
on or about April 18, 2002,

12.  Defendant CANDIDO NEGRON MELLA (hereinafter “defendant NEGRON
MELLA") was the President of Dental One, Inc. (hereinafter “Dental One”), a Pennsylvania
corporation that provided dental consulting and administration services to health

management organizations and to state and local governments. Defendant NEGRON
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MELLA was also president and principal stockholder of Precision Health Services
(hereinafter “PHS"), a Pennsylvania corporation engaged in the dental administration
business. Defendant ACEVEDO VILA appointed defendant NEGRON MELLA as the
United States Deputy Finance Chairman for the Committee sometime in 2002, the exact
date being unknown to the Grand Jury.

13. Defendants FELDMAN and NEGRON MELLA were also business
associates. Defendants FELDMAN and NEGRON MELLA both sérved as consultants for
a Wisconsin corporation that was a mulii-state administrator of Medicaid dental programs
in the United States.

14.  Defendant SALVATORE AVANZATO (hereinafter “defendant AVANZATO")
was the owner and Chief Executive Officer of Dental One. Dental One maintained offices
in Philadelphia and had approximately ten employees.

15. Defendant JORGE VELASCO MELLA (hereinafter “defendant VELASCO
MELLA”") was the cousin of defendant NEGRON MELLA, and a manager at Dental One.
In 2004, defendant VELLASCO MELLA worked in the San Juan District Office of defendant
ACEVEDO VILA.

16. Defendant MARVIN |. BLOCK was an associate of defendant FELDMAN.
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COUNT ONE
Conspiracy
Title 18, United States Code, Section 371
Title 2, United States Code, Sections 441a, 441b, 441e, 441f
Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001{a)(1) and (a){2)
1. Beginning in or about September 1999, and continuing thereafter through on

or about June 30, 2003, in the District of Puerto Rico and elsewhere, the defendants,

[1] ANIBAL ACEVEDO VILA,
[2] CANDIDO NEGRON-MELLA,
[3] SALVATORE AVANZATO,
[4] JORGE VELASCO-MELLA,
[5] ROBERT M. FELDMAN,
[6] MARVIN I|. BLOCK,
[7] RAMON VELASCO ESCARDILLE,
[8) EDWIN COLON RODRIGUEZ,
[9] ENEIDY COREANO SALGADO,
and
[10] LUISA INCLAN BIRD,

did knowingly, intentionally and willfully combine, conspire, confederate, and agree with
each other, and with others known and unknown to the Grand Jury, to knowingly and
willfully commit offenses against the United States, that is, to knowingly and willfully violate
the Federal Election Campaign Act, and specifically, to make and receive contributions to
the Comité Acevedo Vila Comisionado 2000, Inc., in excess of the quantitative limits

specified in Title 2, United States Code, Section 441a{a)(1); to make and receive

contributions from funds belonging to corporations in violation of Title 2, United States

Code, Section 441b(a); to make and receive conduit contributions, in violation of Title 2,

United States Code, Section 441f; to make and receive contributions by foreign nationals,
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in violation of Title 2, United States Code, Section 441e; to cause the aforesaid

contributions to be inaccurately reported to the FEC, in violation of Title 2, United States

Code, Section 434(b); to knowingly and wiilfully make and cause to be made materially

false, fictitious and fraudulent staiements and representations in a matter within the

jurisdiction of the FEC, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001(a)(2); and

to knowingly and willfully falsify, conceal, and cover up by trick, scheme, and device a
material fact in a matter within the jurisdiction of the FEC, in violation of Title 18, United
States Code, Section 1001(a)(1).

OBJECTS OF THE CONSPIRACY

2. It was an object of the conspiracy to knowingly and willfully solicit and
receive illegal contributions for the candidacy of defendant ACEVEDO VILA as Resident
Commissioner to the United States House of Representatives for the Commonwealth of
Puerto Rico, both for the retirement of past campaign debts and to fund ongoing
campaigns.

3. It was a further object of the conspiracy to conceal from the FEC and the
public the illegal nature of the contributions and the true extent and nature of the
relationship between defendants FELDMAN, NEGRONMELLA, and AVANZATO and their
associates and defendant ACEVEDO VILA, including the access and influence that
defendant ACEVEDO VILA afforded and exercised on their behalf in Puerto Rico.

4. It was a further object of the conspiracy to mislead the FEC, the Federal

Bureau of Investigation, and the Internal Revenue Service in their investigations of
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allegations relating to campaign improprieties.

MANNER AND MEANS OF THE CONSPIRACY

5. The manner and means of the unlawful conspiracy included:

Eu_grfo Rico Collaborator Contributions

a. Between September 1999 and May 2000, defendants ACEVEDO VILA,
VELASCO ESCARDILLE, COLON RODRIGUEZ, and others known or unknown to the
grand jury agreed to solicit and solicited “collaborator” contributions to the Committee from
businessmen in the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. A “collaborator” was a campaign
contributor who made a contribution directly to Company A, which in turn applied the
contribution against the Committee’s debt with Company A. The Committee did not record
collaborator contributions in the Committee’s books and records or report them to the FEC
as required by law, thus rendering collaborator confributions off-the-book contributions.
Approximately sixteen collaborators were directed to issue checks, in many cases drawn
from corporate accounts, directly to Company A, which in turn credited the payments to
the Committee’s debt with the firm.

b. Company A disguised the collaborator contributions as payments to
Company A for services rendered even though Company A never provided any bona fide
services to any of the collaborators. In most instances, Company A generated fake
invoices for the amounts of the collaborator coniributions to give the transaction the
appearance of legitimacy.

C. In this manner, the Committee received through Company A approximately
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$127,000 in the form of corporate contributions paid by collaborators during the years 1999
and 2000. The Committee also received through Company A approximately $55,000 in
the form of excessive contributions paid by collaborators during the years 1999 and 2000.
The Committee did not report any of the collaborator contributions in its periodic reports
filed with the FEC, nor did the Committee ever report the true form or nature of the
collaborator contributions to the FEC.

Eamily and Staff Contributions

d. Between in or about September 2001, through in or about December 2002,
the defendants ACEVEDO VILA and INCLAN BIRD agreed to and each personally,
knowingly and willfully solicited and received conduit contributions and personally and
directly reimbursed conduits for their contributions with cash or checks. A “conduit
contribution” was an illegal campaign contribution made by one person in the name of
another, commonly referred to as a “conduit”.

e. Defendants ACEVEDO VILA and INCLAN BIRD solicited conduit
contributions from staff members at the Resident Commissioner's Office in San Juan,
Puerto Rico and from close family members of defendant ACEVEDO VILA for the
Committee during the years 2001 and 2002. Defendants ACEVEDO VILA and INCLLAN
BIRD then personally and directly reimbursed conduits for their contributions with cash or
checks. The Committee falsely reported these conduit contributions to the FEC as
legitimate contributions made by the conduits to the Committee, thereby concealing the

true form and nature of the contributions from the FEC.
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Philadelphia Contributions

f. Between February, 2002, and June, 2003, defendants ACEVEDO VILA,
FELDMAN, NEGRON MELLA , AVANZATO and BLOCK agreed to solicit and solicited
and received conduit contributions and reimbursed conduits for their contributions with
cash and corporate or personal funds. Defendants ACEVEDO VILA, FELDMAN,
NEGRON MELLA and AVANZATO did so to reduce the Committee’s significant campaign
debt and to fund future campaigns.

g. Defendants NEGRON MELLA and AVANZATO directed their employees,
friends, and family members to give campaign contributions to the Committee, and then
reimbursed the conduits for the full amount of their campaign contributions. Defendants
NEGRON MELLA and AVANZATO effected the reimbursements through their
corporations or businesses.

h. Defendant VELASCO MELLA assisted defendants NEGRON MELLA and
AVANZATO in the collection of the conduit contribution checks. Defendant VELASCO
MELLA also often completed the payee portion of these checks.

l. Defendants NEGRON MELLA and AVANZATO used corporate bhank
accounts and credit cards {o disguise and fund the conduits’ campaign contributions to the
Committee. In addition, defendants NEGRON MELLA and AVANZATO used corporate
bank accounts and credit cards to disguise and pay for expenses, including the payment
of lavish dinners for defendants ACEVEDO VILA and COREANO SALGADO, related to

the distribution of the conduit campaign contributions and other matters.
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j. Defendants FELDMAN, NEGRON MELLA and AVANZATO paid for the
costs of a fundraiser (either as expenditures or as in-kind contributions) hosted by them
for defendant ACEVEDO VILA at which defendant ACEVEDO VILA received illegal
conduit contributions. Defendants ACEVEDO VILA and COREANO SALGADO did not
disclose this fundraiser to regular Philadelphia constituent organizations for the Resident
Commissioner's office as a means of further concealing who bore the costs of the
fundraiser and the solicitation and receipt of conduit contributions.

K. Defendant ACEVEDO VILA personally participated in the solicitation, receipt,
and recording of campaign contributions from defendants FELDMAN, NEGRON MELLA,
AVANZATO and their associates to his Committee. Defendant ACEVEDO VILA also
tracked the reduction of the campaign debt and reported back to defendant FELDMAN the

impact of the “Philadelphia” campaign contributions upon the reduction in that campaign
debt.

l. Defendants FELDMAN, NEGRON MELLA, and AVANZATO used the
“Philadelphia” campaign contributions and unreported lavish dinners for defendant
ACEVEDO VILA and COREANO SALGADO to gain access to and influence with
defendant ACEVEDO VILA and his office and staff in Washington, DC and in San Juan,
Puerto Rico. Defendants FELDMAN, NEGRON MELLA, and AVANZATO did so to
further their business interests and the interests of their clients.

m.  Defendant ACEVEDO VILA in turn contacted, and caused members of his

staff, including defendants COREANO SALGADO and INCLAN BIRD, to contact local
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government agency representatives and otherwise provide assistance to defendants
FELDMAN, NEGRON MELLA, and AVANZATO and their business clients during the time
that defendant ACEVEDO VILA accepted conduit and other contributions from them.
Defendant ACEVEDO VILA did so to encourage and promote the future solicitation and
receipt of “Philadelphia” campaign contributions in order to reduce the sizable campaign
debt and fund future campaigns.

n. Defendant ACEVEDO VILA and others concealed and caused to be
concealed the true form and nature of the conduit, excessive and corporate contributions
from the FEC. Defendant ACEVEDO VILA and others also concealed and caused to be
concealed the payments of the dinners and other benefits from required reports, such as
annual Financial Disclosure Forms for Resident Commissioners, that would have brought
additional scrutiny upon the nature and extent of the true relationship between defendant
ACEVEDO VILA and defendants FELDMAN, NEGRON MELLA, and AVANZATO.

0. After the FEC raised concern about excessive contributions received from
certain contributors from Philadelphia and indicated that refunds would be required,
defendant ACEVEDQ VILA and the Committee provided refunds directly to defendant
NEGRON MELLA instead of to the named contributors, who in fact were conduits.
Defendant ACEVEDO VILA and the Committee only refunded those conduit contributions
controlled by defendant NEGRON MELLA, who in turn immediately converted the refunded
conduit contributions into contributions for another campaign supported by him and

defendant FELDMAN. The Committee subsequently falsely reported to the FEC that
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additional refunds in fact had been made, when in truth and in fact those additional refunds
had not been made.

p. Defendants VELASCO MELLA, VELASCO ESCARDILLE, COLON
RODRIGUEZ and various others made various false statements to the FEC and the
Federal Bureau of Investigation in order to continue to conceal the illegal nature of the
collaborator and conduit contribution scheme discussed above.

OVERT ACTS

Puerto Rico Collaborator Contributions

8. In or about September 1999, defendant VELASCO ESCARDILLE and others
known and unknown to the Grand Jury had a conversation with Person A, who was a
representative of Company A, and advised Person A that the Committee would use a
system of collaborators to pay the Committee’s debt with Company A.

7. Beginning in or about September 1999, and lasting through in or about
August 2000, defendant VELASCO ESCARDILLE received the first of numerous fake
invoices from Person A to deliver to Committee collaborators.

8. Between in or about September 1999 through in or about August 2000,
defendant VELASCO ESCARDILLE worked with Person A to transfer a portion of the
Committee’s debt with Company A to a miscellaneous account, which Company A had
established to track the fake invoices sent to and payments received by the collaborators,
as Company A received payments from the collaborators.

9. Beginning in or about September 1999 and lasting through in or about August
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2000, defendants VELASCO ESCARDILLE and COLON RODRIGUEZ had the first of
numerous meetings with Person A in order to discuss the finances of the campaign and
" the collaborators’ payments to Company A.

10.  In or about July 2001, defendant COLON RODRIGUEZ prepared a
handwritten list of topics related to the campaign, including the matter of the
“collaborators.”

11.  Onor about the dates listed below, Company A received payments from the
collaborators and applied those payments to the Committee’s debt with Company A as

follows:

11a CLB1 10/29/99 $ 5,000

11b CLB 2 11/01/99 $ 10,000
e CLB3 11/09/99 $ 12,500
11d CLB 4 01/03/00 $ 20,000
11e CLB 4 11/15/99 - $ 20,000
1f CLB 5 05/25/00 $ 40,000
1M1g CLB6 11/04/98 $ 2,000
11 h CLB7 11/03/99 3,000

$
111 CLB 8 11/10/99 $ 1,000
11 ] CLB 9 11/12/99 $ 5,000
$
$
$

11k CLB 10 11/03/99 6,000
111 CLB 11 11/03/99 5,000
1Mm CLB 12 11/19/99 10,000
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11 n CLB 13 09/11/99 $ 2,000
1o CLB 14 02/29/00 $ 5,000
1M1p CLB 15 06/13/00 $ 7,500
11q CLB 15 04/14/00 $ 5,000
M"r CLB 15 06/29/00 $ 7,500
11s CLB 15 08/15/00 $ 5,000
11t CLB 15 08/18/00 $ 5,000
11 u CLB16 05/08/00 $ 500
1MV CLB 17 07/28/00 $ 5,000

TOTAL $182,000

12. On or about the dates more specifically described below, defendant
VELASCO ESCARDILLE filed and caused to be filed with the FEC false reports that
omitted the collaborator contributions made to the Committee during the years 1999 and

2000 and misrepresented the Committee’s debt with Company A through the year 2002

as follows:
12 a Pre-primary 11/02/1999 07/01/1999 - 10/25/1999
12b Year- End 02/08/2000 10/26/1999 ~ 12/31/1999
for 1999 amended 02/09/2000
amended 07/28/2000
amended 02/01/2001
12 ¢ April 04/15/2000 01/01/2000 - 04/31/2000
Quarterly
12 d July 07/15/2000 04/01/2000 - 06/30/ 2000
Quarterly amended 07/28/2000
amended 01/31/2001
amended 02/01/2001




Superseding Indictment
United States of America v. Anibal Acevedo Vila, et al

Page 16
12e QOctober 10/14/2000 07/01/2000 - 09/30/2000
Quarterly amended 02/07/2001
12 f Pre-General 10/23/2000 10/01/2000 - 10/18/2000
amended 02/07/2001
129 Post- 12/077/2000 10/19/2000 - 11/27/2000
General amended 02/07/2001
amended 03/14/2001
12 h Year-End 01/31/2001 11/28/2000 - 12/31/2000
amended 02/07/2001
121 Mid-Year 08/01/2001 01/01/2001 - 06/30/2001
amended 08/01/2001
12 Year-End 01/31/2002 07/01/2001 - 12/31/2001
12k July 31 Mid- 08/01/2002 01/01/2002 - 06/30/2002
Year
121 January 31 01/31/2003 07/01/2002 - 12/31/2002
Year-End

13.  Counts Eight and Nine of this Indictiment are realleged and incorporated
herein by reference as if fully set forth herein, as in substance constituting overt acts of
this conspiracy.

Family and Staff Confributions

14.  Onorabout September 24, 2001, defendant ACEVEDO VILA caused cash
in the approximate amount of $1,500 {o be provided to at least two family members of his,
in order to fund conduit contributions to his Committee.

15. Onorabout September 27, 2001, defendant ACEVEDO VILA caused cash
in the approximate amount of $2,500 to be provided to a family member of his, in order to

fund conduit contributions to his Committee.
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16.  Onorabout March 15, 2002, defendant ACEVEDO VILA caused cash in the
approximate amount of $2,000 to be provided to at least two family members of his, in
order to fund conduit contributions to his Committee.

17.  On or about March 28, 2002, defendant ACEVEDO VILA provided a family
member of his with approximately $1,500 dollarsin cash, and requested the family member
to provide two conduit contribution checks aggregating the same amount.

18.  On or about October 12, 2001, a conduit contribution check in the amount
of $500, was requested from and issued by Person B, a member of defendant ACEVEDO
VILA'’s staff, for which he was reimbursed approximately three weeks later.

19.  On or about October 6, 2001, defendant INCLAN BIRD requested that
Person C, amember of defendant ACEVEDO VILA's staff, provide her with two campaign
contribution checks in the collective amount of $1,000 as a favor to defendant ACEVEDO
VILA, promising to fully reimburse Person C for the amount of the contributions.

20.  On or about October 12, 2001, defendant INCLAN BIRD provided Person

C with $1,000 in cash as a reimbursement for the prior campaign contributions paid by
Person C and her mother.

21. Onor ébout December 28, 2002, defendant ACEVEDO VILA caused cash
in the approximate amount of $750 to be provided to a family member of his in order to
fund conduit contributions to his Committee.

22.  Onorabout the dates specified below, defendant VELASCO ESCARDILLE

and defendant COLON RODRIGUEZ filed and caused to be filed with the FEC the
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following FECA reports, which falsely stated that campaign contributions had been made
by staff members of the Committee and family members of defendant ACEVEDO VILA,

when, in fact, those conduit contributors had been reimbursed with cash by defendants

ACEVEDO VILA and INCLAN BIRD:

22 a 2001 Year-end 01/31/2002 07/01/2001 - 12/ 31/ 2001
22b 07/31/2002 08!0e1/2002
; ded 01/01/2002 - 06/30/2002
Mid-Year 0810112002
22 ¢ 2002 Year-end 01/31/ 2003 07/01/2002 - 12/31/2002

The Philadelphia Contributions

23.  Inorabout January 2002, defendants NEGRON-MELLA, AVANZATO, and
FELDMAN, met at the offices of defendant NEGRON-MELLA in Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania, in order to discuss the upcoming fundraiser for the Resident Commissioner
Committee and their support of the Resident Commissioner.

24,  During this meeting, defendants NEGRON-MELLA, AVANZATO, and
FELDMAN discussed the need to maximize campaign contributions at the February 2002
fundraiser for the Committee in order to impress defendant ACEVEDO VILA, and thereby
promote their business interests in Puerto Rico.

25. In this meeting, during a discussion about federal election campaign limits,
defendant FELDMAN suggested that it would be necessary for defendants NEGRON-

MELLA and AVANZATO to obtain conduit contribution checks from third parties, including
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their family members, in order to circumvent federal election campaign limits and maximize
the amount of money that they could contribute to the Committee.

26. In or about January 2002, defendant COREANO SALGADO provided
assistance to defendants NEGRON MELLA, AVANZATO, and FELDMAN in connection
with their interest in securing a Medicaid dental contract with the Commonwealth of Puerto
Rico.

27.  OnJanuary 10, 2002, defendant FELDMAN hosted a breakfast mesting for
defendant ACEVEDO VILA in Philadelphia, Pennsyivania, at a local hotet in order to
introduce him to various Philadelphia businessmen interested in exploring business
opportunities in Puerto Rico.

28. On February 7, 2002, defendants NEGRON-MELLA, AVANZATO, and
FELDMAN hosted a fundraiser for defendant ACEVEDO VILA in Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania.

29. Between on or about February 1, 2002, through on or about February 7,
2002, the date of the fundraiser, defendants NEGRON-MELLA and AVANZATO cbtained
conduit contribution checks totaling in excess of $40,000 from their employees, family
members, and friends, all of whom defendants NEGRON MELLA and AVANZATO
reimbursed for the full amount of the contributions.

30. On or about February 7, 2002, defendant ACEVEDO VILA accepted an
envelope containing the conduit and other contributions from defendant NEGRON MELLA

at the conclusion of the fundraiser.
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31.  OnoraboutFebruary 7, 2002, defendant FELDMAN wrote a personal check
in the amount of $6,000 payable to the “Comité Anibal Vila", for which defendant NEGRON
MELLA later reimbursed him on the same date.

32. On or about February 8, 2002, defendants NEGRON MELLA and
AVANZATO paid $2,484 to a hotel, known to the Grand Jury, in Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania, for the cost of the fundraiser for defendant ACEVEDO VILA.

33. Between on or about February 8, 2002, through on or about April 29, 2003,
defendants NEGRON MELLA and AVANZATO sdlicited and received approximately
$100,000 in additional conduit contributions from many of the same employees, family
members, and friends who had previously contributed.

34. Inorabout March, 2002, defendant ACEVEDO VILA contacted the director
of the Office of Management and Budget ("Oficina de Gerencia y Presupuesto”), a
government agency in Puerto Rico which assisted and provided guidance to the
government in the use and management of public resources, in order to request that the
director meet with representatives from Company B, a Philadelphia company associated
with defendant FELDMAN.

35. Sometime between May, 2002 and October, 2002, defendant ACEVEDO
VILA caused a senior member of his staff at the Resident Commissioner’'s Office to contact
a Special Aide to the director of the Office of Management and Budget in order to endorse
Company B for a contract with that agency.

36. In or about December, 2002, defendant MARVIN I. BLOCK enlisted an
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additional conduit contributor on behalf of defendant NEGRON MELLA and delivered a

reimbursement check to the conduit from defendant NEGRON MELLA.

37.

check in the amount of $3,000 payable to “Anibel Aciveda Vela Comitee” (sic), for which

defendant NEGRON MELLA later reimbursed him.

38.

approximately $97,000 in conduit contributions to be made to the Committee on the dates

and in the amounts as more specifically set forth below:

On or about December 15, 2002, defendant MARVIN I. BLOCK wrote a

In the year 2002, defendants NEGRON MELLA and AVANZATO caused

38 a JL 02/05/2002 $ 3,000
38b AL 02/05/2002 $ 3,000
38¢c MLM 02/05/2002 $ 3,000
38d SAM 02/05/2002 $ 3,000
38e MOT 02/05/2002 $ 3,000
38f JDO 02/05/2002 $ 3,000
38¢g JLO 02/05/2002 $ 3,000
38h JORGE VELLASCO MELLA 02/06/2002 $ 3,000
381 CM 02/06/2002 $ 2,000
38 ] ET 02/06/2002 $ 3,000
38 K GC 02/06/2002 $ 3,000
38 | SA 02/07/2002 $ 3,000
38m ROBERT M. FELDMAN 02/07/2002 $ 3,000
38n AF 02/07/2002 $ 3,000
380 SVA 03/20/2002 $ 3,000







